‘s good here

Permitting and [nspections Department
Michael A. Russell, MS, Director

12/16/2016

Forefront Partners I LP
501 Danforth St
Portland, ME (04102

Re: Special Events Permit# 2016-02654

Forefront Partners, I, LP:

Based on the third-party inspections performed by Aaron Jones, PE, and the
representations of Jeff Reeder, PE, SE, the City approves the temporary use of the tubing
hill at Thompsons Point. The tubing hill may only be used and operated in accordance
with the safety guidelines and operational management plan submitted in connection with
the approval process.

Sincerely,

%

spections Manager

cc: Michael A. Russell, MS, Director
Gregory Gilbert, Code Enforcement Officer/ Plan Reviewer
Chris Thompson, Forefront Partners I, LP
Aaron Jones, PE (Third Party Inspector)
Benn Breton, IceOps
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